WACO family and Friends;

I hope that you all have a safe and happy 4th of July celebration this year.

Speaking of the WACO monthly meeting. Those of you that would like to help lift the body off of the old car frame that Mike has been working on for a decade or two, please show up 30 minutes early to the meeting.

Yes we need several people with weak minds and strong backs to help with this project. The body should be relatively light, no bigger than what it is and Mike has everything removable already taken off.

Thirty minutes should be plenty of time to get this done before the 6:30 meeting so no need to show up an hour early or anything like that. \textcircled

WACO Monthly Meeting – Wednesday, 07/06/22, 6:30 pm at Mike Howell's shop, 11400 E Douglas.

At the meeting we need to talk about going to the "Garage Museum" in Salina. It is on the list that Becky put out and Ron Fleming talked to the owner operator and they would like to know when we are coming up. If it turns out to be too hot to drive our Chevelles we can drive our daily drivers. The main thing is to get up there while they still have the muscle cars on display.

Don't forget to **bring your show and tell item** to the next meeting. It does not have to be a car related item it just needs to be educational or an interesting item.

I am sure that all of our members know of at least one interesting thing that they can show other members and / or teach members about. Think about things that you can share and then do it.

Did all of you see the article in the "Active Age" paper that many of us receive? Both Dan and Karl pointed it out to me. It is a well done article that you need to check out.

If you go to their web site <u>www.theactiveage.com</u> you should be able to see the article when they get it posted, it is in the July 2022 issue which does not appear to be posted yet <u>https://theactiveage.com/current-issue/</u>.

WACO Luncheon – We had 13 members present at the luncheon. The food was good and most of us had a good time shooting the bull with each other.

Below under CAR Shows I have put two links that will show you most of the shows that are going on this year. We are heading into a very busy season.

We have quite a list of cruises that we are planning, so get your autos prepared for some fun cruises.

We need a small fuel cell for the WACO engine start cart. If you have one that you would like to donate or sell cheap, please let me know.

I would like to ask WACO members to please let me know which car shows or other events that you are going to on any given weekend so that I can let other members know in case they want to join you.

I think it is great when members send out e-mails to other members to let them know what fun shows they see coming up. Please continue this.

Here is what Kevin Clark is up to this year so far.

Just letting you know that I'm sending in my registration for the Midwest regional car show. I will spend Friday night across the street at a hotel. Then drive home Saturday after the show. I would also like to attend the Council Grove car show on June 18th. I've already made lodging reservations for the Colorado Good Guys car show in September. I also plan on attending the Lake Afton show. I would like to work in a short trip down route 66 yet this summer. The Howard car cruise was enjoyable. Nice to see the cars going down the highway together. Thank you for everything you do for the club. Kevin Clark

James Oliphant sent me this link to an interesting car show at a small airport out in West Wichita. See attached. This looks to be interesting. At Dead Cow International. James

Do Not Forget to pay your yearly WACO Dues.

WACO Events:

WACO Monthly Meeting – Wednesday, 07/06/22, 6:30 pm at Mike Howell's shop, 11400 E Douglas.

WACO Luncheon –

CAR SHOWS: follow one of the following links. https://www.audacy.com/keyn/events http://www.mulvanemarauders.com/index2.cfm

MCR 2022 – KC 2022 MCR 2022 – KC September 23rd and 24th more details soon

SWAP MEETS:

CRUISES:

El Dorado Friday Night Cruises - Central between Haverhill & Vine, -

Draggin Douglas -

Needed or For Sale items:

JR has a few parts for sale if anyone is interested. I have few items I'm selling, 1969 Chevelle OEM front bumper with brackets... Fair condition...Will need be refurbished for show quality... 100...316-204-9910 call or text... Thanks JR

Micks next door neighbor has a 1967 327 For Sale. It is complete from the carb to the oil pan, you can hear it run, it has the double hump heads on it and a mild cam in it. If you are interested, please give Mick a call 316-350-0068.

Mick said he is looking for some 1968 big block heads for a 396 to put on his motor.

Steve Steigerwald is looking for a couple of items. He needs / wants, a 1" rear sway bar for his 1965 Chevelle wagon. I think they fit all of the Chevelle's from 64 through 72. I think the original one was 7/8" but I am not positive on that. Steve 814-573-2215 or steigerw@mdvl.net

Doug came up with an interesting car, if anyone is interested.

David I had a neighbor come by yesterday with a 1965 Tempest 4 door. The car has original light turquoise paint, its straight no damage.

Appears to always garaged. He was telling me the 326 has been rebuilt car is showing 96000 original miles. He is asking \$6500 and is negotiable. I told him I would let our club know about it. The car appeared to be in very good condition. Doug 316-832-1028

Matt Endsley has a few parts that he would like to sell if you have a car that matches. Hi David,

I was wondering if you could get this out to all the club members and see if there is any interest before I list these parts publicly.

I purchased rear brakes for a 2016 Chevy Traverse AWD because I was told by the shop that was doing the servicing on our car needed rear brakes but before I could install them we traded the car and it was too late to return the parts. They are Wagner QC883 ThermoQuiet ceramic rear disc pads and Wagner BD126503E rotors, they also fit the following vehicles: I copied this list off of Carid:

Brake pads

Buick 08-17 Enclave, Buick 04-07 Ranier, Cadillac 13-15 XTS, 03-06 Chevy SSR, 02-09 Trailblazer, 09-10 & 12-17 Traverse, GMC 12-17 Acadia, 02-09 Envoy,

Isuzu 03-08 Ascender, Oldsmobile 02-04 Bravada, Saab 05-09 9-7X, Saturn 07-09 Outlook Rotors

Buick 08-17 Enclave, Chevy 09-17 Traverse, GMC 07-17 Acadia, Saturn 07-10 Outlook

Asking \$50.00 for everything

Thanks, Matt <u>matthewendsley@hotmail.com</u>

Current Officers:

President – David Hime 316-371-7100 <u>dhime@sbcglobal.net</u> Vice President – Doug Stukey 316-832-1028 <u>boatman 55@sbcglobal.net</u> Ast. Vice President – Jay Guengerich 316-304-4311 <u>jabajabr@cox.net</u> Secretary – Becky Stukey 316-832-1028 <u>boatman 55@sbcglobal.net</u> Treasurer – David Gohring 316-706-0973 <u>degohring@outlook.com</u>

Web Site: www.wichitachevelle.com Facebook: facebook.com/wichitaareachevelleowners

David Gohring WACO – Treasurer 316-744-2381 H# 316-706-0973 C# degohring@outlook.com